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Celine Fung (LKKAuto)

From: Jjoanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 10:19 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuUto)
Subject: inspect-GBE626 &GBJ1124
Attachments: log card.pdf

Hi Celina,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect .
The car was in sin ming my ofc , Monday to Friday 10am-5pm , anything pls call me at 96893333,

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department
DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBJ1124T

Make / Model
OPEL /f COMBO-D 1.6 MTEéS

Vehicle Type:
A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No.:
WOLEWZS1BJ9625079

Propellant

Diesel

Engine No.:
263A90008171196

Motor No. :

Engine Capacity :
1598 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight ;
2458 kg

Unladen Weight :
1540 kg

Year Of Manufacture ;
2017

Original Registration Date :

28 Dec 2018

Lifespan Expiry Date :
27 Dec 2038

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid:
$24,613.00

COE Expiry Date :
27 Dec 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date :
27 Dec 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date;
27 Dec 2020

Intended Transfer Date
27 Jul 2020

CO2 Emission :
135.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

-

CO Emission:
0.153370 (g/km)

HC Emission
0.032620 (g/km)

NOx Emission

0.062750 (g/km)

PM Ernission :



0.140000 (mg/km)

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00

Message

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

Print OK 2

Save as PDF

Copy as Text



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cramner 1D Type: Company
Cwmer ID; 506K
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. GBJ1124T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Aug 2020
Vehicle Make: OPEL
Vehicle Madel: COMBO-D 1.6 MTES
Frimary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine Mo.: 263AF000E1T11%48
Chassis No.: WOLGWZS1BJ762507F
Maximum Power Cutput: =
Open Market Value: $23.538.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Dec 2018
First Registration Date: 28 Dec 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $1177.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilizy: Mo
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COQE Explry Date: 27 Dec 2028
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Pericd|Years): 10
FOP Faid: $24,613.00
COE Rebate Amaount: $19,690.00
Total Rebate Amount: £19,6%0.00
Message
Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle,

The information contained hereln is correct as at 27 Jul 2020

OK

"



TIZT12020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGrC AarRMART.COMNM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYLRS

Opel Combo Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Milcage Company Availability

Opel Combo 1.6M (Dilesel) $42,000 $5,190 fyr 30-Aug-2018 1,598 cc 3,504 km Available

Bought From Auto Germany, Opel Comba Manual Gear, Very Low Mileage, Still Left 1 Free Servicing From Authorised Dealer, 5 Years Warranty,

Offica Mo, = -
Andy Koh - 91913737

sgCarMart is the number one car dassifieds for parallel Import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promaotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, lorg term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
apenings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

€ 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php? SA=&MOD=0pel ComboS&RPG=20&VEH=08RGD=2018&4VL=2

1
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